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DuxE POWER GOMPANY
P.O. HOX 33180

CHAMLOTTE, N.C. 28242
HALH.TUGKER TELEPHONE

vics enemment (704) 373-4531
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August 28, 1984

Document Control Desk
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.'C. 20555

Subject: McGuire Nuclear Station, Unit 1
Docket No. 50-369
LER 369/84-05

Gentlemen:

My letter dated April 2, 1984 submitted License Event Report 369/84-05. On
page 3 of that report it was incorrectly stated that "After the blackout signal
was cleared, ND pump 1B was returned to service for core cooling". As indi-
cated elsewhere in the report, the ND pump was actually returned to service
within three minutes of the blackout signal which had caused it to stop due to
Load Shedding (The blackout signal wasn't cleared until about 5 hours later).
Therefore the affected paragraph should read "ND pump 1B was returned to service
for core cooling. After the blackout signal was cleared, NV pump 1F and D/G 1B
were returned to standby readiness". We regret any confusion or inconvenience
this may have caused.

Very truly yours,

///p-

Hal B. Tucker

PBN:glb

cc: Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Regional Administrator M&M Nuclear Con 9ultants
H. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 1221 Avenue of the Americas
Suite 2900 New York, New York 10020
101 Marietta Street, NW
Atlanta, Georgia 30323 American Nuclear Insurers

c/o Dottie Sherman, ANI Library
Records Center The Exchange, Suite 245
Institute of Nuclear Power Operations 270 Farmington Avenue
1100 Circle 75 Parkway, Suite 1500 Farmington, CT 06032
Atlanta, Georgia 30339

Mr. W. T. Orders
NRC Resident Inspector
McGuire Nuclear Station
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